

# INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION Minutes of Meeting Wednesday, March 13, 2019

## 1. Administrative

A. Election of Officials

**MOTION** Alden, seconded Miller to Official stay the same from last year; unanimously approved.

- B. Quorum was recognized and Arnie DePascale, Chair opened the meeting at 7:00pm. In attendance were Arnie DePascale, Dick Alden, Barbara Dahle sat for Jonathan Schwartz, Rachel Loughlin, Rolf Dietrichson, Linda Kobylarz, and Richard Miller sat for Rob Wilson. Absent was Rob Wilson and Jonathan Schwartz. Jerry Burns, ZEO Lisa Ozaki, Recording Secretary
- **C. MOTION** Alden, seconded Wilson to approve the minutes from October 10, 2018 regular meeting as submitted; unanimously approved.
- D. Approval of 2019 IWWC Calendar MOTION Miller, seconded Alden to approve 2019 IWWC Calendar as submitted; unanimously approved.
- E. Agent Reposts:
  - A. Agent Review 52 Punch Brook Rd. 24' x 24' garage.
- F. Review General Communications:
  - A. Connecticut Land Use Law for Municipal Land Use Agencies, Boards, and Commissions.
  - B. Connecticut Wildlife September/October 2018
  - C. Connecticut Wildlife November/December 2018
  - D. The Habitat Fall 2018

# 2. New Business

**A.** <u>Application #2019-002</u> – Connwood Forester's, Inc. – Timber Harvest – Maheu Dr./Spielman Hwy. (Submitted March 7, 2019)

Connwood Forester's, Inc. was not present for the meeting. Burns reads application into record. There are 2 stream crossings with a fee of \$200. 25 acres owns by New Britain Water Company. Late of work will be 3 to 4 months.

**MOTION** Miller, seconded Loughlin no significant impact to wetlands as submitted; unanimously approved. Moved to next regularly scheduled meeting on April 10, 2019.

#### 3. Old Business

**A.** Application #2018-009 – Sztachelski – Grading & Stabilization – Angela's Way #61 (Submitted June 25, 2018)

Wojtek Sztachelski was present and addressed the commission. Sztachelski's engineer was not present. Sztachelski discusses everything done from beginning of application to commission. WMC letter dated March 8, 2019 read into record. DePascale states this is 200 Spielman Highway © Burlington, CT 06013-1735 © 860-673-6789



nowhere near ready. Commission would like to allow Sztachelski 1 more month. Ozaki states the October 10, 2018 minutes indicate that 30 days extension was given then and now has since expired.

Motion, Miller, seconded Alden to deny Application #2018-009 – Grading & Stabilization – Angela's Way #61 without prejudice since no extension since November 10, 2018 and will waive application fee on new application.

IN FAVOR, DePascale, Alden, Loughlin, Dietrichson, Kobylarz and Dahle. OPPOSED, None. ABSTAINED, None. Permit Denied.

# 4. **Public Hearing(s)**

A. None

# 5. <u>Citizen Comment</u>

A. None

#### 6. Other

A. None

## 7. Staff & Commission Comments

A. Dietrichson asks about Anthony Palumbo on George Washington Tpke. States Palumbo has been cutting a lot of trees down that appear to be in the wetlands. Loughlin states she is seeing it too from her house next door to Palumbo. DePascale asks Ozaki to have Burns and Farrell look into matter and report back to commission.

## 8. Adjourn

MOTION Miller, seconded Alden to adjourn the meeting at 8:19pm; unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted for the Commission, Lisa Ozaki Secretary, IWWC